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For the attention of Neil Avery

9 QOctober 2009
Dear Sirs

Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2007: Application for
variation of permits

PET/PB/20- BP Greenfields Connect, Manor Way, Halesowen, B62 8RJ
PET/PB/44- BP Shortcross Connect, Stourbridge Road, Halesowen, B63 3UA

This department has received an application for a non-substantial variation to an existing
Environmental Permit for the above Installations to include controls for “Stage II" vapour
recovery.

As you are the Petroleum Licensing Authority for the above | attach a copy of the application
for your consultation.

If you wish to make comments regarding this application then you will need to respond within 20
working days from the date of this letter.

If you have any queries or wish to discuss this matter further then please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully

I

Justin Hanson
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection

Enclosure(s): Application for a non substantial variation of existing permit for Stage I
vapour recovery
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08 October 2009
Dear Sirs

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2007: Application for a
variation of the following Environmental Permits

PET/PB/20- Greenfields Connect, Manor Way, Halesowen, B62 8RJ

PET/PB/44- Short Cross Connect, Stourbridge Road, Halesowen, B63 3UA

| refer to your application for the variation of the environmental permits for the above
Installations, which | consider to be ‘duly made’. Your application has now been placed on
the public register, and a copy of each application has been forwarded to the Petroleum
Licensing Authority for consultation.

The application will now be processed, and a site visit will be carried out to determine
compliance with the existing permit conditions. If the Council is satisfied that the Installations
are being operated in accordance with the existing permits then a variation notice detailing
changes to the existing permit conditions and a consolidated permit for each Installation will
be issued. Prior to issuing the variation notices a draft of the proposed changes will be sent
to you for comment.

If there are any matters you wish to discuss in relation to the above then please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Justin Hanson
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection
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